UNITED NATIONS CENERAL COMMITTER

&7 N
. ¥ \) ist meating
General @& Assembly rera on
s Wednasday, 18 September 1899
FORTY-SIXTH SESSION st 10 a.m.

Official Records New York

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE lst MEETING

Cheirman: Mr. SHIHABI
(President of the Gensral Assembly)

CONTENTS
ORGARIZATION OF THE FORTY-SIXTH REGULAR SESSION OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY,

ADOPTIOR OF THE AGENDA AND ALLOCATION OF ITEMB: MEMORAIDUM BY THE
SECRETARY-GENERAL

This recornd is subject to corvection. o Distr. GEMERAL
Corrections ahould be sert unaer the signature of & member of the delegation concemed E ¢
wethen one week of the date of publicarion 1o the Chue! of the Official Raconds Editing Section. Room DOCX-1S0 A/BUR/46/5R.1
2 United Nations Plaza. and incorporated i a copy of the record. 24 September 1991
Caorrcetrons sl be issued after the end of the staon, 10 3 sepansie corrigendum for cach Commiies. ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

91-56182 32438 (E) Feus



A/BUR/46/SR.1
English
Paagae 2

The meeting was called to oxder at 10.05 a.m.

ORGANIZATION OF THI FORTY-SIXTH REGULAR SESSION OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY,
ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA AND ALLOCATION OF ITEMS: MEMORANDUM BY THE
SECRETARY-GENERAL. (A/BUR/46/1 and Add.1l)

Section 1. _Intreduction

1. The Committee decided to draw the General Assembliy's. atiention to the
proviaions reproduced in annexes V., VI, VII and VIII te ita xulea of pxocedure.

vection IX. Organlzation of the session
Paragroph 4 (General Committee)

2, The Commlitee took note of paragraph 4 ¢l _the Secretary-General's
memo s andum.

Pacagrapha 5 toe 8 (Raticnalization of worxk)

3. The Committee took note of paragraphs » and 6 of the Secretary-Genersl's
memorandum and lecided t Asnw the General Assembly's attentien to
recommendatiopns 2. 3 and 7 of ithe Group uf High-level Intergovernmenta.
Experte to Review the Efficlency of the Administrative r.J Financial
Functioning of the Unlited Nations and to paragraph 8 of the
Secretary-General's memorandumi it slsce decided Lo recommend that the helding
of concurreant meetings of the Special Palitical Committee and. the Fourth
Committes should be avolded.

Paragraph 9 (Closing date of the seassion)

4, The Committee declded tou recommend to the General Assembly that the
Asgsembly sheould recesg on 17 December 19291 and clese on 14 Septemver 1994-

Paragraphs 10 to 12 (&chedule of meetings)

5. The Committee decided to recommend to the General Assombly that morning
meetings should start at A0 oa.m. for all plenazy meetings_and meetings of the
Main Committees. The Committee also decided to recommend that. ip oxder to
aveld the late atart of mestings. the General Assembly should walve the qguorum
requirements for plenary meetings and meetings of the Main Committees. on. the
understanding that such o walvex wovlid not imply any permanent chonge in the
provisicns of rules 07 and 108 of the rules of procedure pertaining to the
opening of meetings.

6. The Committee further docided to recommend that delegations should be
reminded of the utmest impoitance of punctuality in the interest of ersuring
an effective and orderly organization of work and achleving economies tor the
United Nationg.




A/BUR/46/8R.1
English
Page 3

Poroageapha 13 y2 15 (General debate)

7. The Committes candorsed the suggestions in paragraphs 13 and 14 of the
Becrotary-Ceneral's memoracdwn.

8. The CHAILRMAN urged representatives, in view of the large number of
delegations alreauy inscribed on the liat of speakers for the general debate
in the Gene' 1l Assembly, to speak in the order in which they were listed.
Those unable to speak at the scheduled time wculd be put at the end of the
list for the same day.

9. The Committec decided to draw the Gsneral Assembly's attention to
paraygraph 45 agd to recommend that the provision prohibiting the practice of
exproasing coumgratulation: inside the Assembly Hall itself should apply during
the. forty-sixth session, In_that connection, it also dacided to recommend to
the General Assembly that speakers in the gansral debate should he asked to
exit the Assembly Hall through xnom GA-200. located Pbehind the podium., before
returnling to thwir sants.

Paragropins 16 and 17 (“xplacations of vote., right of reply and length of
atatements)

10. The Committes decided to druw the Gepexal Assembly's attention to
paragxovha 6. 7 ana 8 of ita decision 347401 sud to xulea 72 and 114 of the
cules of procedure and paragraph 22 of anneax VI thersto., for appropriate
action to he taken by the Assembly in plenary meeting and by the Main

Committees.
[acagrah 18 (Records of meetingsa)

11. The Committoe decided to recommend that the General Assembly should adopt
the suggestions in paregraph 18 of the Secrxetary-General's memoxandum.

Paragroph 20 (Concluding statements)

12. The Committee decided to draw the General Assaembly's attention to the
need for full lmplementaticn of paragraph 17 of decision 34/401.

Paragrpphs 21 and 22 {(Questions related to the proaramme budget)

13. The Committee decided to draw the General Assembly's attention to the
provimions repruoduced in paragraphs 21 and 22 of the Secretacy-Genecal's
memer sandum.

Paragraphs 23 and 24 (Dozumentation)

14. The Committee decided to draw the General Assembly's_attention to
paragraph. 28 of decliaslon J4/40Q1: it slso took pote 2of the recommendation in
peragraph 24 of the Secretary-Generxal’'s memoerandum.



A/BUR/46/SR.1
Fnglish
Page 4

Paxagraphs 25 to 27 (Resolationa)

15. The Comrittee decided to diaw the Geperal Assombly's attention Lo
paragraph 32 of its dscision 24/401. to recommendatlion 3 (£) of the Group of
HYigh-level Interguvernmental Experts. and to paragkaphs 1 and 10 of a_Bnnex
Le ito. xeaclution 45/45.

Paragcraphs 28 and 29 (Spacial conferences)

16. The Committee decided to draw the General Assenbly's attention o the
recommendatiung. xeferred to in paracraphs 28 and 29 of the Secretary-General's

nemoxandum.

Paxacicaph 30 {Meetings of subsidiary orxgans)

17. The CHAIRMAN recalled that the Gensral Assembly had already taken action
on the request by the Cheirman orf the Committee on Conferences that the
Governing Council of the United Nations Development Programme and its Standing
Committee for Programme Matters be authorized to meet during the forty-sixth
session.

18. Tha Committee decided to recommend that the Geceral Assembly should
authorise the remaining seven subsidiary organs of the Asaembly referred to in
paragraph 30 of the Secretary-Gsnexal’'s memoxandum to maet duriang the
forty-sixth session.

Section IX1XI. Adoption of the agends

19. Tha CHAIRMAN said that, ip accordanca with rule 40 of the rules of
procedure, the Committee would not consider the substance of ary item except
in so tar as it bore on the question of whether or not to recommend the
inclusion of that item in the agenda.

20. He also drew the Committee's attercion to the suggestions in paragraph 32
of the Secretary-General's memorandum.

21. The Committee took note of the suggeations contained in paragraph 32 of
the Secretarv-General's memorandum.

Inclusion of iteme

Items 1 to 6

22. Tha CHAIRMAN said that items 1 to 6 had already been dealt with; he wnuld
therefora take it that there were no comments or their inclusion in the agenda.



A/BUR/46/8R.1
English

Fage 5

Itema 7 to 27

23. The Committee decided tc xecommund that the Gaseral Aasambly should
include itema 7 to 27 in the agenda.

Item 28

24. Mr. MERIMEE (France) said that Aiscussion by the . ssembly of the guestion
of the Comorian island of Mayotte would constitute a violation of irticle 2.
paragraph 7, of the Charter of the United Nations. The French and Coworian
authorities reqularly reviewed the question together within the framework of
the close relations betweun those two countries. Their most receat
consultations Lad taken place in Nay 1991, when the President of the Comoron
had visited France. .

25. The Committee decided to recomiend that the Gensr .1 _Assambly saould
include jtem 28 in the agepnda.

Items 29 to 4%

26. The Comnittee decided to recommend thut the General Asgembly should
include ltems 29 to 45 ia the agenda.

I1tam 46
27. Tbha CHAIRMAN said that the representative of Kuwait had asked to

participate in the discussion of item 46, in accordance with rule 43 of the
rules of procedure.

28. At_the lovitatiop of the Chalimasn. Mc. Abulbaean (Xuwalt) took s place st
the Committee table.

29. Mr, ABULHASAN (Kuwait) said that, after careful study of the matter in
all lts aspects, his delegation wished to propose that tha wording of the item
be amended to read "Consequences »f the Iraqi occuvpation of and aggression

against Kuwait". [iis delegation also reserved the ri~ 't to request that the
item be discussed in the Assembly at an sppropriate time.

30. The Committee decided to recommend that Lhe Gsneral Assembly should
include jtom 46. as amended. in the agenda.

31. Mr, Abulbasan (Kuwait) withdrew.
‘tems 47 to 72

32. The Committes decided to recommead that the Genexral Asasmbly should
include items 47 to 75 in the ageada.

/ocu



\/BUR/46/8R. 1
tnglish
Page 6

item 76

33. M. PENNANEACH (Togo) said that the authorities of France and Madagascar
had continued their talks during the pari year on the matter that was “he
subject of item 76 ot the provisional agenda. A committee of expsrts from tho
two countries had met in Paris on 25 September 1990 to discuss the historical
and juridical aspects of the mat:er as well as the possibilities of
cooperation. Contact had since been maintained betwsen the twc dalegations.
In view of those developments and after consulting with the delegations of
France and Madagascar, he wished to proposs that the Committee should
racommend that the Genoral Assembly defer consideratlion «f item 76 to its
forty-seventh sussion and that the item should be inciuded in che provisional
ogenda of “hat session, without prejudice to the positions of the two
countries on tho matter. '

34. M. TRAXLER (Italy) supported the proposal.

35. The Committee decided to vecommend that consideration nf item 76 should
be _Qeferred to the forty-aseventh session of the Genaxal Assembiy and that the
item should be inczluded in the provisional aqenda _of that session.

Items 77 to 104

36. The Commitieve dencided to recommend that the Generul Arsembly should
include items 77 to 104 in_the agenda-

item 105

37. Mr. PIBULGONGGRAM (Thailand) said that the Secretary-General had
indicated in his progress repor: on the question ¢. Eart Timor (A/46/4%6),
that, following substantive talks between Indonesia sand Portugal, agreement
had been reachaed on the terms of 1eference for the visit by a grcup of
Portuguese parliamentarians to Fast Timor and that the logistic and technical
aspects of the visit were currently being arranged. Tn view of the delicate
nature of the situation, he propcsed that the Committee should recommend that
consideration of the itsm should be deferred to the forty-seventh session of
the General Assembly.

38. Mr., TRAXLER (Italy) supported tha proposal.
39. The Committee declded to recommend that consideration of item 105 should

be deferred te the forty-seventh sessiou of the General Assembly and that the
item should be included in the provisiona) agenda of that session.

Items 106 to 141

40. The Commitiee decided t¢ recommend that the General Azsembly should
include items 106 to 141 in the agenda.




A/BUR/46/8R.1
Lnglish
Pege 7

Itom 142

41. The CHAIRMAN said that the inclusion of item 142 had besn requesied by
Jordan in documeant A/46/141.

42. The mmmm\alﬁnm.hm_nmmmwmmm
include itom l4<._in the agenda.

Item 143

43. The CHAIRMAN said that tho inclusion of Stem 143 had Leen requssted by a
number of countries (A/46/191). The representative of Barbados had asked to
participate in the discussion of the item in accordance with rule 43 of the
rvles of procedure.

44. At the ipvitation of the Chairman. Mx. May:zck (Barbados) tuck a place at
the Committee table.

45. Mr. MAYCOCK (Barbados) said that, since the break-up of the West Inlies
Federation in 1962, the regional organisation respresenting the astiors in the
West Indies, the Caribbean Community (CARICOM). had devaelcpsd int a valuable
coordinating and consultative body working in the context of a2 wi.ar
Caribbean. It wus, therefore, appropriate that CARICOM should be yranted
observer status in the United Nations, to facilitate the woik of the
Organization's agencies in the region and to berefit sll the Statec and
agencies concerned.

46. The Committee decided f.0 recommepd that the General Assembly should
include item 143 in the agenda.

47. Mr. Maycock (Barbados) withdrew.
ltem 144

48. The CHAIRMAN said that the inclusion of item 144 had been requested by
Cuba (A/46/193 and addenda 1 to 7). The representative of Cuba had asked to
participate in the dimcuasion of the item under rule 43 uf the rules of
procedure.

49. AL the lavitation of the Chair ap, Mr. Alarcdn de Queaads {(Cuba) took a
piace at the Comnmittee table.

50, Mr. ALARCON 4o QUESADA (Cuba) said that the United States was attempting
to avoid public discussion of its criminal blockade agaiust Cuba. The
deciaration made by the Unitesd Siates Departmert of Statz on 21 August 1991
termed consideration of the item by the United Natlons irappropriate and went
on to say that inclusion of the item would rot be justified since the policy
which the United States was pursuing against Cuba was anot a blockade, but
merely an embargo, and that the United States did not prevent cther Etates

/Q.C



A/BUR/46/SR.1
Fnglish
Paye 8

(Mr. Mlarcon de Quesada. Cuba)

from having relatious with Cupa. That was & gross misrepresentation of the
facts. There was an obvious need ior the Generrl Assembly to consider the
issue and to demand that the United States put an immediate, complete and
unconditional stop to its policy, which violated the basic provislons v. the

Charter.

51. The prokibition of all economic¢, commercial and financial relations with
Cuba, imposed by the Government of the United States on all entorprises,

inst itutions or individuals falling within its jurisdictior. was in direct
violation of existing bilateral agreements and contravened the General
Agreement on Tariffs and Trade (GATT) and various General Assembly
resolutions. In sdditicn, the blockade not only prevented Cuba from obtaining
medicine orn the United States markets and caused its popoulation cruel
suffering but also violated the human rights of citlzens of the United States.

52. The systematic persect ion of Cuba by the United States Government
reprasented the most flagrant example in history of political arrogance. The
United States Govarument had arrogated to itself the position of a world
Government and examples oi the aggressive measures it had implemented against
Cuba into areas outside the territorial jurisdicticn of the United States were

listed in document A/46/193/Ad4d.7.

53. The reatrictions ‘mposed by the United States in its obsessive campaign
againat Cuba wers impeding his country's economic growth and the developmant
of its economic and commercial ties with third countries, to the detriment of
the legitimate interests of the companies, institutions and individuals of
thuse countries as wel'. The United Statms Senate had recently adopted
further amendments designed to tighcea the blockade still further, grossly
violating the sovereignty of other countries and placing conditions on its aid
to States having economic ties with Cuba.

54. The economic war waged by the United States over the past 30 years
against the people of Cuba was designed to destroy that country's economy,
retard its development, return its people to servitude and exploitation and
dany them the right to self-determination. Encouraged by the bankruptcy of
the socialist systems in Europe, the United States Government had stepped up
its economic blcockade and had increased its pressure and threats against
Cuba.

55. The CHAIRMAN drew attention to rule 40 of the rules of procedure, which
stated that the General Committee should not discuss the substance of any item
excapt in so far as it related to its inclusion in the agenda. Ile therefore
recommended that discussion of the item should be deferred to the General
Assembly if the item were included in the agenda.




A/BUR/46/8R.1
English
Page 9

56. Mr. BOSEJSTQCK (United States of America) sald that his country took
pride in being one of the earliest advocates of a liberal policy with regard
to Lthe inclusion of items in the agenda. The values of thet policy 4id not
diminish with the passage of time but he regretted that other countries mo
longer adhered to those values and were unable to reaist name-calling The
United States had no objection to the inclusion of the item on the agenda and
would express its views at the sppropriate time.

57. Tue Committee dacided to recommend that the General Assambly shavld
include ltem 144 in the agenda.

58. Mr. Alarcédn de Quesada (Cuba) withdrew.

Ltem 1405
59. The CHAIRMAN said that the inclusion of item 145 hacd been reguested by
the Netherlands (A/46/194). The representative of the Netharlands had asked

to participate in the discussion of the item under rule 43 of Che rules ot
procsdure.

60. At the invitation of the Chairwman. Mr. Van Schaik (Netherlands) took a
palce at _the Committee table.

61. Mr., VAN SCHAIK (Netherlands), apasking on behalf of the member States of
the European Community, referred to the aunnex to document A/45/194, setting

forth the cogent reasons for the request by the member States of the EBuropean
Community that the item should be included in the agends.

62. The Committee decided to recommend that the General Aasembly should
include item 145 in the agenda.

63. Mr. Voun Schalk (Netherlands) withdrew.
ltem 149

64. The Committee decided to recommend that the General Assembly should
include item 146 in the agenda.

Section 1V, Allocation of items
Paragraph 34

65. <T1he Committee decided to draw the Geperal Assembly's atttenticn tg
paragraph 4 of its docision 34/401.

Paragraph 3%

66. The CHAIRMAN drow the Committee's attention to four items of the draft
agenda which had not been considered previously by the General Assembly. He



A/BUR/46/SR.1
English
Page 10

(The Chaicman)

invited the Committee to consider the recommendations it should make regarding
the allocation of those items.

67. He said that the sponsor of item 142 had propcsed that the item should be
allocated to the Sixth Committee.

68. The Cummittee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that item 142
should he allocated to the Sixth Committee.

69. The CHAIRMAN s::id that the sponsors of items 143, 144 and 145 nad
proposed ‘.i.ut those ii /ms should be considerad directly in plenary neeting.

7¢. The Committee decided to recommead to the General Aasembly that
items 143..144 and 45 should be considered directly in plenary meeting.

Paragraph .36

Ti. The Committee decidel t. recommend that the General Assembly should adopt
the proposals in paragraph 36 of the Secretary-General's memorandum. relating
to item 12

Paragrarh 37

72. The Comm’ttee decided. with regurd to item 19. to recommend to the

Genersl Assembly that all the ch pters of the regort of the Special Committee
on the Bituaticon with regard t¢ the Implementation of the Declaratiom on the
Granting of Independen.:c to Colonial Countries and Peoples relating to
specific Territories should be refwryed to the Fourth Committee. thus enabling
the Assembly to deal in plenary meeting with the guestion of the
implementation of the Declaration w< a whele.

Paragraph 38

7. The Committee decided to rocommend that. in accordance with the procedure
foliowed at previcus sessions. item 37 should be considered directly in
plenary meeting, on the understanding that the repiesentatives of the
Organizaticn of African Upnity and uational liberation movements recognizad hy
that organization would be permitted to participate in the discusal _in
plenary meeting. and that organizations and individuals havang a spe :ial
interest in the question would be permitted to be heard by the Specisl
Political Committee.

Paragraph 39

74. The Comnittee decided to recommend that. as at previcus sessious, the
General Assembly should consider_ item 39 directly in plenary meeting. ua the
understanding that bodies and individuals having an_ interest on the guestion
would be heard in the Fourth Committee in conjunction with the counsideration
of the item in plenary meeting.



A/BUR/45/8R,1
English

Page 11

Paragraph 40

75. The Committee decided to recommend to the Genexal Assembly that item 45
should be allocated at an appropriate time during the sesmion.

Paragragh 41
75. Tha Comm. ttee decided to recommend to the Gen ul_unnhly..r.hn.

First ;Wmmmmx;mmmw
Paragraph 42

77. The Committee decided to recommsnd to tho Genexal Assembly that in '
accordance with paragragh 16 ¢f the anpex to ity resclutieon 39/125. the annual
xeport of the Administrator of the United Nations Revelopment Programme on the
operations. mauagement and budget of the United Nations Development Fund for
Women should be xeferxed to the Second Committee fox considerat’ox underx

item 83.

Poragraph 43

78. The Committee deci‘ed to recommend to the Gsneral Asssmbly thit the
meeting to be held on 16 December w;muw AARALY

Qptional P gmmmmmnummwmm.
should be held .n plenary.

Paragraph 44

79. The Committee decided to recommend that item 114 should be allocated to
the Fifih Commi-tee on the understanding that the reaports of the Joint

lnspaction Unit dealing with subject-matters assigned to other Main Committees
«> {4 be referred alao to those Committeeas.

80. ‘the CHAIRMAN sa‘d that the Chairmen of the Spacial Committee against
Apartheia and of the Advisory Committes on the United Nations Educational and
Training Programme for Southern Africa had proposod that item 103 should be
considered directly in plenarcy meeting.

1. Tus Committee decided to recommend that the Gensral Aassmbly slould
consider item 103 directly in plenary meeting.



A/RBUR/46/8R.1
English
Page 12

raragroph 4%

82. ‘The Committee decided to racommend to the General Assembly that the items
proposed for conasideration in plenary meetlng in the Secretary-Ceuneral's
memerandun. including the observance of the twenty-fifth snnlversary of the
adoption of the internatiopzi covenants. oun human rights under sub-item (&) of
itom 99. and including ziso Atems 103, 143. l134. 145 eond 140, and excluding
ltem 4%, should be allocated to the plenary Assembly.

Items proposed for consideration by the First Committee

83. The Committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly tha. the items
proposed for consideration by the Firat Committee in the Secretaxy-General's
memerendum shou.d be allecated to that Committee.

Items propesed for conalderation by the Special Fellitical Committee

84. Takling Into account ita declision on the item entitled “Quest)n of the
Malagasy lslands of Glorieuases. Juan de Nova. Euiopa and Bassaes du India” the
Committee decided to recommend to the Genvral Aasembly that the itemy proposed
forx conslderation by the Special Polltical Committee in the
Secretary-Genexal's memorandum ahould be alleocated to that Commnittee.

Itema propoaed for consideration by the Second Committee

85. The Committee decided to recommend to the General Assembly that the ltems
propoand for consideration by the Second Committee 1n the Secretary-zenersl's
memorandum should be allucated Lo that Committee.

Items proposed for coasideration by the Thicrd Committee

86. The Committee decided to recommend to the Generxal Assembly that the items
proposed for conaslderation by the Third Committee ii the Secrotary-Genecal's
memorandum should be allocated to that Committee.

ltems propesed for conalderation by the Fourth Committee

87. Excluding item 103, apd takiog Inte account its declsion on the item
enlilled "Question of FEast Timor". the Committee decided to recommend to the
General Assembly that the ltems vroposed for consl@eration by the Fourth
Committee in the Seqretery General's memorandum should be allocated to that
Commjtteo.

Items propesed for conalderatlon by the Fifth Commitiee
88. The Committee declded to recommend to tho General Assenmbly that the items

proposed for conslderation by tho F!fth CommitLee in the Secretary-General's
menorandum ghould be allocated to Lhat Commit. geo.



A/BUR/46/8BR.1
EBnglish
Page 13

Liema pioposed for conaideration by the Sixzth Committes
*¢. 1The Committes decided to recommend to the

rropeaed for consideration by the S8ixth Committee in Lhe Secretary-Geaneral's
nercxandum. includiog item 142. should be allocated to that Committee.

The meeting rope at 11.45 a.m.




